Tom Nemeth

From: dcplanning

Sent: 04 December 2023 15:29

To: Tom Nemeth

Subject: Fw: Invalid notification for case SDNP/23/04970/LIS

Attachments: Conduit House form_2_assumption_of_liability.pdf; CCL1064.1.12&

1.13.ConduitHouse.RainwaterDisposal.Existing.Proposed.Plans.LBC.Dec2023.pdf;
CCL.1064.1.15-1.20.ConduitHouse.RainwaterDisposal.Existing.Proposed.Elevations.L
BC.Dec2023.pdf;
CCL.1064.1.12.ConduitHouse.RainwaterDisposal.Section.LBC.Dec2023.pdf;
CCL.1064.ConduitHouse.RainwaterDisposal.LocationPlan.1.2500.LBC.Dec2023.pdf

FYI

Development Management

Chichester District Council
dcplanning@chichester.gov.uk | www.facebook.com/ChichesterDistrictCouncil | www.twitter.com/ChichesterDC

From: Simon Clark <simon@copperstoneltd.co.uk>

Sent: 04 December 2023 15:19

To: dcplanning <dcplanning@chichester.gov.uk>

Subject: [EXTERNAL] RE: Invalid notification for case SDNP/23/04970/LIS

This Message originated outside your organization.
Dear Tom,

Good afternoon. Further to our conversation on Friday | have worked on this since 10am this morning and therefore
please now find attached the CiL 2 form (I am not clear what the purpose of this form is but you requested it), the
1:2500 location plan in place of the one | submitted, the various drawings with scale bars thereon, and existing and
proposed elevational drawings. As per the heritage statement, the Conduit House is a two storey dwelling let on the
open market and occupied by someone who has lived there for a number of years but who is becoming quite fed up
with the damp. Please confirm receipt.

Many thanks,
Simon

Simon Clark MSc MRICS IMaPS
Director, Building Surveying

T.01730 858450

M. 07876 630436
simon@copperstoneltd.co.uk
www.copperstoneltd.co.uk

First floor, Challenger House, Rumbolds Hill, Midhurst, West Sussex, GU29 9BY. Copperstone Consultants Ltd trading
as Copperstone. Registered in England and Wales. Company number: 11856873
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Notice of Importance

Both the Information provided and the contents there in as well as any attachments as part of this email is
confidential and may be legally privileged or Copyright.

If for any reason you believe you are not the intended recipient, any disclosure, copying, distribution or any action
taken or omitted to be taken in reliance on it is prohibited and may be unlawful and you are requested to contact
the sender urgently and dispose of this e-mail.

Copperstone Consultants Ltd aim to make our network free from any viruses or third party mail, however you
should ensure you check this e-mail, and any attachments or links for viruse(s), as we will not accept any liability
directly or indirectly or for any consequential damage(s) due to the result of any virus or other being transferred, or
as a matter of information being altered and forwarded from this message by a third party.

From: dcplanning@chichester.gov.uk <dcplanning@chichester.gov.uk>

Sent: Friday, December 1, 2023 10:25 AM

To: Simon Clark <simon@copperstoneltd.co.uk>

Subject: Invalid notification for case SDNP/23/04970/LIS

Dear Sir/Madam,

Please see the attached letter relating to your application. This document is in PDF Format and we ask that you
contact us by return email should you have difficulties opening the file.

Best wishes

For and on behalf of South Downs National Park Authority

LEGAL DISCLAIMER

Communications on or through Chichester District Council's computer systems may be monitored or recorded to
secure effective system operation and for other lawful purposes.



